## SAFETY UPDATE RECALL NOTICE

Nutraceutical Corporation is recalling certain SKUs of Solaray Liposomal Multivitamins due to a lack of child safety caps on the product containers. While Nutraceutical has not received any report of injury or illness, the above identified products contain upwards of 250 mg of elemental iron per container and therefore require child-resistant packaging per the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the products is not child-resistant, which poses a potential risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed by young children. There are no known safety risks associated with taking the products as directed on the labels and there are no defects or adulterations in the products.

Customers are advised to immediately place the bottle out of reach and sight of children and return it to the place of purchase for a full refund or a replacement bottle. If you have any questions, please contact Nutraceutical Product Help Line at 1-800-227-6063. Please reach out to us by September 30, 2023.

## **Recalled Products Sold by Vitacost.com Inc.**

PRODUCT NAME	UPC
Solaray® Women's 50+ Multivitamin 120 CT	076280154832
Solaray® Liposomal Women's Multivitamin 120 CT	076280339536
Solaray® Liposomal Universal Multivitamin 120 CT	076280830385

## **Recalled Products No sold by Vitacost.com Inc.**

PRODUCT NAME	UPC
Solaray Liposomal Multivitamin Universal 60 CT	076280640168
Solaray Liposomal Multivitamin Women's 60 CT	076280193251

## Re: Solaray Liposomal Multivitamin Recall

Dear Valued Customer:

We are writing to inform you that we are proactively initiating a product recall involving certain SKUs of Solaray Liposomal Multivitamins.

Specifically, we are contacting you about the following Liposomal Multivitamin products:

UPC Code	<b>Product Name</b>	Size
076280193251	Women's	60 count
076280339536	Women's	120 count
076280640168	Universal	60 count
076280830385	Universal	120 count
076280154832	Women's 50+	120 count

This recall has been initiated due to a lack of child safety caps on the product containers. While we have not received any report of injury or illness, the above identified products contain upwards of 250 mg of elemental iron per container and therefore require child-resistant packaging per the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the products is not child-resistant, which poses a potential risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed by young children. There are no known safety risks associated with taking the products as directed on the labels and there are no defects or adulterations in the products. This recall is being initiated by Nutraceutical directly after internal discovery of the issue and not as a result of third party or government enforcement action. Solaray takes safety concerns very seriously and always wants to offer our customers the highest quality and safest products on the market.

Our records indicate that you have purchased one or more of these products. Please check to see if you have any remaining capsules left of the product. If you do, immediately place the bottle out of reach and sight of children and return it to the place of purchase for a full refund or a replacement bottle. If you have any questions, please contact our Product Help Line at 1-800-227-6063. Please reach out to us by September 30, 2023.

Please note that only packages with the above UPCs will be accepted for refund or replacement. No other Liposomal Multivitamins nor other Solaray products are involved or impacted.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause and thank you for your loyalty.

Warm regards, The Solaray Team



Part of NUTRACEUTICAL CORPORATION